



Alper Merih

+90 506 104 5115
alpermerih@gmail.com
www.alpermerih.com
@AlperMerih

ABOUT

Hello, I am who is confident in his problem solving abilities and constantly improving himself. I always want to learn something. I love this. I have experience abroad with Erasmus, so I had the opportunity to get to know different cultures.

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- Figma, Adobe Xd. - Good
- Photoshop, Illustrator - Intermediate
- Computer skills - Very good
- MS Office - Good

LANGUAGE

- English - Very good
- French - Intermediate

HOBBIES

- Listening and doing music.
- Learning to learn.
- Learning new languages.

CERTIFICATES

UX Research at Scale: Surveys, Analytics, Online Testing
University of Michigan | Coursera - February 2022
I understood many types of research more clearly.

Google UX Design
Coursera - July 2021.
This course made me understand all the UX principles.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Guest Relations Agent

Lara Barut Collection
March 2023 - Present

I worked on solving problems of guests from different countries, intercultural communication and researching their behaviours inside of hotel, improving their experiences.

UX Researcher

Freelancer

July 2021 - Present

After receiving education, I started in the field of user experience as a freelancer. Unlike other branches, the research part seemed more appropriate to me.

Sales Consultant

Mi Store Premium Reseller

October 2022 - March 2023

While I was in the process of sales business, I'm experiencing the people behaviors individually.

Educational Coach

Private Renk Egitim Schools

September 2021 - June 2022

While I was in the process of observing students and following them academically, I actively worked to understand their mentality.

EDUCATION

Suleyman Demirel University

Philosophy Bachelor

- I've took psychology and sociology courses.

University of Bucharest

Philosophy Bachelor

- While I was studying at Suleyman Demirel University, I did Erasmus.

Şehit Serkan Çölkesen Vocational High School

Web Design and Programming